
and planted a cross abovo it. Somo days later sie
brought iL to Capo St. Anne, letting it float after her
canoo. Tradition adds tlat on its boing buried next
day in thi little villago whoro the dead priost lad
ministored, a super b cross of gold was placod above it.
This young girl afterwards became a sister of the
Cougregation of Notre-Dame in Montreal, under the
iame of Sour St-Paul. Monsieur Morel, also for some
time at St. Anne'p, on*joys the distinction of being the
first Canadian priest. M. Portnouf, who, aftor loaving
Petit-Cap and its shrine, became curé of St. Joaciim,
was fb; cod to place himself at the head of his parish-
ioners to offor resistance to the English, who were
putting ovorything to fire and the sword. le, vith
many of his littlo band,fell victiis of their own heroism
on IhO 23d of August, 1759, and the .bravo curé vas
buriod without a coflin.

In or about 1871 the lirst stops vore taken towards
the orection of the prosent churcli *). [n May, 1872, the
Bishops of Lte Province issued a Pastoral Letter cali.
ing tpon the failhful to unite heart and soul in this en-
torprise. The parishioners at once subscribed amongst
themselves the sum of sixteen thousand dollars, and
the foundations of the nowv structure wore laid ais eariy
as June, 1872. Bu. the parishionors were nut left alone
in 1h 3 work. From ail parts of the Province subscrip-
tions poured in, andi hosts of pilgrins flocked thither,
bringiog offcrings to lay at the fet of the' good SL.
Aune." The new church, which bas cost close upon two
hun ired thousand dollars, is ifty-two feet long by
sixty-four broad. • The steeple is iorty-fivo fet high.
The' whole stands as a splendid monument of the faith
and love of the people. It is in vain that petty and

(') The Basilica of St Anne, as it now stands, lias undergone as
muany changes and inprovements since the present asticle was

,written, that the following description is no more accurate. For
exact description, our readers nay consult G. M. Ward's " Pil-
grim's Manual of Devotion to Good St Anne ".


